10/27/25, 2:43 PM Gmail - Fwd: Please find Purchase Order No. 500134761 dated 27/10/2025 attached from Sheffield Teaching Hospitals NHS FT- Purchase Order : 000001 / 500134761
M G| na |I Agib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed2@gmail.com>

Fwd: Please find Purchase Order No. 500134761 dated 27/10/2025 attached from Sheffield Teaching Hospitals
NHS FT- Purchase Order : 000001 / 500134761

PROCUREMENTCLINICALTEAM (SHEFFIELD TEACHING HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) Mon, Oct 27, 2025 at 2:38
<sth.procurement.clinical@nhs.net> PM
To: "agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk" <agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>

Good afternoon,
PO has now been amended, please proceed with the order.
Kind Regards,

Jenna Culf

Procurement Assistant

Email: jenna.culf@nhs.net

Direct Line: 07974636478

Sheffield Teaching Hospital NHS Foundation Trust
Northern General Hospital

Herries Road

S5 7AU
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10/27/25, 2:43 PM Gmail - Fwd: Please find Purchase Order No. 500134761 dated 27/10/2025 attached from Sheffield Teaching Hospitals NHS FT- Purchase Order : 000001 / 500134761

From: CLAREBROUGH, Daniel (SHEFFIELD TEACHING HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <daniel.clarebrough@nhs.net>

Sent: 27 October 2025 13:51

To: PROCUREMENTCLINICALTEAM (SHEFFIELD TEACHING HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <sth.procurement.clinical@nhs.net>

Subject: Please find Purchase Order No. 500134761 dated 27/10/2025 attached from Sheffield Teaching Hospitals NHS FT- Purchase Order : 000001 /
500134761

Hi All,
Please see below Price Enquiry for PO: 500134761
Thanks

Kind Regards

Daniel Clarebrough

Sheffield Teaching Hospital NHS Foundation Trust

Mobile: 07469 938705

Keep COVID atbay ﬁ‘@
the simple way!

Hands, Face Space ===
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To find out about opportunities to work with the Trusts register on the Atamis Portal - Click Here for the Atamis Health Family Supplier
Portal

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=18de0f2fa7&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1847146235617569883&simpl=msg-f: 18471462356 17569883 2/3
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From: Agib Majeed <agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 27 October 2025 13:26

To: PROCUREMENTSUPPORT(PROCUREMENT) (SHEFFIELD TEACHING HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <sth.procurementsupport@nhs.net>;
SYAINTEGRA, Sth (SHEFFIELD TEACHING HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <sth.syaintegra@nhs.net>

Subject: Re: Please find Purchase Order No. 500134761 dated 27/10/2025 attached from Sheffield Teaching Hospitals NHS FT- Purchase Order : 000001 /
500134761

This message originated from outside of NHS.net Connect. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

[Quoted text hidden]
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please:

i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it; and

ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in relation to its content (to do
so 1s strictly prohibited and may be unlawful).

Thank you for your co-operation.

NHS.net Connect is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS staff in England. NHS.net
Connect 1is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive information with NHS.net Connect and other

accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHS.net Connect — NHS.net Connect Support
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